Contact

+44 7709 606238 (Mobile) hobbs47@gmail.com

www.linkedin.com/in/jehobbs (LinkedIn) www.jackelliotthobbs.com (Portfolio)

Top Skills

Videography
Video Production
Camera Operation

Languages

English (Native or Bilingual)

Certifications

Grade 8 Distinction in Musical Theatre

Grade 8 Distinction in Singing Grade 5 Pass in Music Theory

Jack Hobbs

I make videos for creatives, businesses and brands. St. Albans

Summary

Intuitive freelance digital content creator. 5 years of self-shooting director with over 100 productions completed, from concept to delivery, in collaboration with agencies, creatives, business' and brands. Significant YouTube experience with content accumulating over 27 million YouTube views.

Experience

Self Employed Videographer January 2018 - Present (3 years 1 month) St Albans, United Kingdom

Intuitive freelance digital content creator. 5 years of self-shooting director with over 100 productions completed, from concept to delivery, for creatives, business' and brands, accumulating over 27 million YouTube views. Clients include: McSaatchi, McDonalds, JBL Audio, High Scream, Ignite Solutions, Sanrizz hair design, Hope Winter.

Collaborated on multiple productions in various production roles including: camera operation, camera assistant, gimbal operation, rigger & grip.

Expert Canon cinema and DSLR camera owner-operator & DJI RS 2 gimbal operator, as well as experience shooting with Blackmagic, Sony and Panasonic cameras. Proficient skill in Final Cut Pro X.

Jacket Records
Chief Executive Officer
June 2014 - December 2018 (4 years 7 months)
St Albans, United Kingdom

For 5 years, I managed and developed the musicianship, songwriting and performance abilities of a young singer/songwriter called Hope Winter. This resulted in over 20 million views and 100k subscribers on her YouTube channel, multiple sold out shows, support tours and several records being released on my record label - Jacket Records.

Page 1 of 2

JACKET RECORDS LTD

Audio engineer

July 2008 - December 2018 (10 years 6 months)

St.Albans

I built my own Logic Pro X based digital recording studio and offer recording artists & musicians a place to record their music.

First Take Ltd

Sound Recordist

September 2013 - May 2014 (9 months)

Recording the sound for episodes of television programmes produced by First Take. These episodes occurred about once a month and provided me with great experience in sound for Media and Television.

Kashu

Waiter

July 2008 - September 2008 (3 months)

St.Albans

Set-up the restaurant's Windows based computer system due to difficulties my employer had encountered. Continued to work as a waiter/barman.

Billy Elliot the Musical

Runner

August 2007 - August 2007 (1 month)

Victoria Palace Theatre, London

I spent a week assisting the stage management team in preparation for and during the shows every evening. During the day I watched rehearsal processes and assisted the company in various minor ways. I gained a sense of the atmosphere of the musical stage and an understanding of the level of commitment required.

Education

University of the West of England

BSc, Creative Music Technology · (2009 - 2012)

Haileybury College

A Levels, Music, Drama, Biology (2003 - 2008)